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St Keyne PC

From: Secretary (Duloe Primary Academy) <secretary@duloeprimary.co.uk>

Sent: 20 January 2021 09:01

To: St Keyne PC

Subject: Re: Duloe Primary School

Good morning John,  

 

Many thanks for your email. 

 

The bank account details are as follows: 

 

Bank:  Lloyds Bank Plc 

Sort Code: 30-98-98 

Account Number: 28633160 

Account Name:  Bridge MAT 

Please use DULOE as the reference. 

 

We appreciate your very kind donation and of course Mr Hannah will let you know what we will the 

money for. 

 

A very BIG thank you from all the staff and pupils here at Duloe Primary. 

 

Best wishes,  

 

Laura Powell 

School Administrator 

Duloe CofE Primary Academy School 

The Green 

Duloe 

Liskeard 

Cornwall 

PL14 4PW 

Tel: 01503 262059 

www.duloe.cornwall.sch.uk 

secretary@duloeprimary.co.uk 
Please note my hours of work are Monday - Friday 08:30 to 13:30 (term time) 

 

 
 

From: St Keyne PC <clerk@stkeyneparishcouncil.org.uk> 

Sent: 19 January 2021 12:45 


